GROWTH OF THE VILLAGE, PART 4
One of the few features in James Henderson's plan of the proposed layout for the village, which came to fruition, was a lane which was to run parallel to the High Street [Church Lane] and was originally shown to run right down to Aquithie Road, but in reality only ever went as far as the now boundary with the Village Hall.

The lane was laid out 180 feet from what became High Street and the building plots between the two were laid out during the 1860s.  A new farmhouse for the Mains had been built in 1860 on the plot next to Paradise Road.
In 1865, a one half acre plot was leased to George Panton, 'late farmer in Inverurie', who built what is now Blythewood, but without the bay windows to the front and the wing to the rear which were added around 1904.  George Panton died on 31 March 1877 aged 76 years, at which time the property passed to his son, William Alexander Panton, a chemist. In 1890 the property passed to Robert Leslie Polson, a doctor of medicine who was staying at 2 Chanonry, Old Aberdeen.  Whether he practised as a doctor locally is unknown, but he sold the property to Alexander S Weir in 1901.  Alexander Weir traded as a chemist in the village for many years, initially in what is now Lingard's front shop before moving across the road to what had been part of Petrie's shop.  The business was eventually carried on by his daughter Connie and later by her husband William A Sutherland.  

Alexander Weir died in 1948 and in time his widow moved to a home in Aberdeen where she died in 1963.  The property was then purchased by John Mitchell, a local loon, who had ended his long teaching career as headmaster at Drumblade School.  Both Mr and Mrs Mitchell died in 1969 and the property was acquired by Bill and Mavis Wainman with whose family the property still remains.
William Alexander Panton was staying at Woodbine, (the house at the top of High Street – now Berriedale) in 1896 when he obtained a building lease for a plot of ground in Victoria Terrace on which he built a fine house (now much added to).  He called his new dwelling 'The Firs'.  In time the name was changed to 'Windlestralee'.
